ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZATION FORM
For Approval/Execution of Documents
(check which apply)

Contract: Project No.:
Project Description: _Travel/Training 2020 New York Water Event Conference (AWWA)
01/13/2020 to 04/16/2020 for John Catanzaro, Director of Operations.

Item Description:

[ ] Agreement D Professional Service Contract |:| Amendment [ ] Change Order
D BCD [:l NYSDOT Agreement |:] Contract Documents |:| Addendum
[ ] Recommendation for Award of Contract |:| Recommendation to Reject Bids

[ ] Request for Proposals
Other _Travel Request Form

Action Requested:
|:] Board Authorization to Execute |:| Legal Approval
[:’ Board Authorization to Award [ ] Execution by the Chairman

D Board Authorization to Advertise for Bids D Execution by the Secretary to the Authority
D Board Authorization to Solicit Request for Proposals
Other  Board Approval

Approvals Needed:
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:
|:| Other (if Applicable) Date:
Chief Operating Officer M : Date: 3/3/2020
Executive Engineer U Sl Date: _3/3/20
|:| Director of Administration  (/ [ Date:
|:| Risk Manager Date:
[:] Chief Financial Officer Date:
D Legal Date:
APPROVED FOR BOARD RESOLUTION:
Secretary to the Authority ‘széjl‘ & : 03/04/20

Remarks:

Resolution Date: Item No: I




ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZATION FORM
For Approval/Execution of Documents
(check which apply)

Contract: Project No.:
Project Description: _Travel/Training 2020 New York Water Event Conference (AWWA)
04/14/2020 to 04/16/2020 for Steven Denzler, Distribution Engineer.

Item Description:

|:| Agreement |:| Professional Service Contract [ | Amendment D Change Order
l:l BCD |:| NYSDOT Agreement D Contract Documents I:] Addendum
D Recommendation for Award of Contract D Recommendation to Reject Bids

EI Request for Proposals
Other _Travel Request Form

Action Requested:
D Board Authorization to Execute |:| Legal Approval
[ ] Board Authorization to Award D Execution by the Chairman

D Board Authorization to Advertise for Bids I:] Execution by the Secretary to the Authority
[ ] Board Authorization to Solicit Request for Proposals
Other  Board Approval

Approvals Needed:
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:
I:l Other (if Applicable) Date:
Chief Operating Officer /s/Russell J, Stoll Date: 3/4/20
Executive Engineer M -/ 4/ nwﬂé- il Date: 3/4/20
|:| Director of Administration % / Date:
D Risk Manager Date:
[ ] Chief Financial Officer Date:
[ ] Legal Date:
APPROVED FOR BOARD RESOLUTI%E‘
Secretary to the Authority = : R Date: _ 03/04/20

Remarks:

Resolution Date: Item No: I



ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZATION FORM
For Approval/Execution of Documents
(check which apply)

Contract: Project No.:
Project Description: Travel/Training 2020 New York Water Event Conference (AWWA)
01/13/2020 to 04/16/2020 for Leonard F. Kowalski, Executive Engineer.

Item Description:

D Agreement |:| Professional Service Contract D Amendment D Change Order
l:l BCD D NYSDOT Agreement |:| Contract Documents |:| Addendum
I:' Recommendation for Award of Contract D Recommendation to Reject Bids

[ ] Request for Proposals
Other _Travel Request Form

Action Requested:
D Board Authorization to Execute |:| Legal Approval
|:] Board Authorization to Award D Execution by the Chairman

D Board Authorization to Advertise for Bids D Execution by the Secretary to the Authority
|___| Board Authorization to Solicit Request for Proposals

Other _Board Approval

Approvals Needed:
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:
I:l Other (if Applicable) Date:
Chief Operating Officer Za2M Date: 3/3/2020
X | Executive Engineer MQM/ / / m%’ P ot st Mapes: HiHRackal
g J
[ | Director of Administration (- r Date:
l:l Risk Manager Date:
|:’ Chief Financial Officer Date:
E:I Legal Date:
APPROVED FOR BOARD RESOLUTION:
ecretary to the Authori ] - O ate:
S ry to the Authority - D 03/04/20

Remarks:

Resolution Date: Item No: I




ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZATION FORM
For Approval/Execution of Documents
(check which apply)




ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZATION FORM
For Approval/Execution of Documents
(check which apply)

Contract: : Project No.:
Project Description: /1///4 B S of) Egre? Sen7 Sabrina Figler

Item Description:

|:| Agreement D Professional Service Contract I:I Amendment D Change Order
D BCD D NYSDOT Agreement D Contract Documents |:| Addendum
l:l Recommendation for Award of Contract I__—I Recommendation to Reject Bids

D Request for Proposals
Y] otherd /121 v/

Action Requested:
D Board Authorization to Execute D Legal Approval
l:] Board Authorization to Award [j Execution by the Chairman

D Board Authorization to Advertise for Bids D Execution by the Secretary to the Authority
D Board Authorization to Solicit Request for Proposals

@VOther /D![;D,Z("-VQ ILFC’U l(/

Approvals Needed:
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:
I:] Other (if Applicable) 9 e Date:
m Chief Operating Officer ‘&MW Dater % /‘5!/ Z2d
D Executive Engineer Date:
D Director of Administration Date:
D Risk Manager Date:
[ | Chief Financial Officer Date:
D Legal Date:
APPROVED FOR BOARD RESOLUTI Py
Secretary to the Authority [ o Date:  03/04/20

Remarks:

Resolution Date: Item No: I



TRAVEL REQUEST
Nanm&é\gﬁgi)ﬁ Feep -
Job Title /@770 &;/) ( darep ﬁ)u,é)zﬂ?//
Departmenty , Y772 (LAY 771/
Destination(sY WW/I770) (’/}bg/mm ,L/z/z ) Beor) fy JArFe EvEnNT

~ Today’s DateZ/ @) i )

Reason for Travel V" (check one): Training \Zi Authority Business \/é

[s this training needed to meet professional licensing requirements?/ )¢ >

Description of training or business, and reasons and benefits of attendance

SLIU LS ) £ ATED awzm/ £ DPPA 7 fean and/ LA L.
Wm»/h/m + 100N ool

Dates of Travel

From: Day(MT W T FSS), Date £/ Z5 _ To: DayM TIWX F S S), Date-£45 2

Total number of business days: 5

Estimated Cost Transportation costs can be obtained from Trish Fabozzi in Legal X8456.

Transportation $ <X Hotel Accommodations $ ﬁ\%KYL Meals $_ZCI.\>'C’Q

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST$5(Y > | W)REGISTRATION FEE $ 525, ° #5510
Balance in the travel budget prior tot his trip @KD G/L Number A3 > Al >217 //((ﬂi

D ey wve> HD 25T @

Comments (i.e. spouse traveling, preferences):

Approvals:

Department Hea VIVl A Date Z-@—‘Z(J

Executive Director W m/( Date 3/ 26 /202@
Secretary / — Date 03/04/20
Date of Resolution Item No.

Rev. 4/07



TRAVEL REQUEST
v Leonord Rowalchs  —7 2 Snlliyevus3-3-2020

Job Title E Xae quiuc ‘Ev\?;‘ngnr-

Department E wylneering

Destination(s) Sara Z'ﬁﬁk ng‘l‘ﬁ; - A/ y

Reason for Travel v (check one): Training X Authority Business O

Is this training needed to meet professional licensing requirements? /V s

Description of training or business, and reasons and benefits of attendance

4 rel . : S

' Al w b
Mdﬁly Al a)c&.f % Qﬁr jnoﬁl.r)f‘/y.

Dates of Travel

From: Day @T WT FSS), Dateﬁy'/.; 'ZO;O To: DayM T W@F S S), Date 4-/§-2020

Total number of business days: 7 '

Estimated Cost Transportation costs can be obtained from Trish Fabozzi in Legal X8456.

Transportation $ 2 S Hotel Accommodations § 5 00 Meals $ / 00

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST § é 2 ( . W/ REGISTRATION FEE $ ? 8. 0
. 280/
Balance in the travel budget prior tot his trip $ & S00 G/L Number ¥0/600 92/23 7

Comments (i.e. spouse traveling, preferences): A/ML_ ;

- Approvals: _ _
Department Head ' - _ Date 3"} -2 29
Executive Director Date & A [202¢
Secretary / - | Date 03/04/20
Date of Resolﬁtion | Item No.

Rev. 4/07



TRAVEL REQUEST

Name S'ée ven D’( a Z,I-U"‘“ Today’s Date Z//B/Za?o

TobTile  Ptstriboton  Engineer

Department Design 25vof

Destination(s) S-ara.‘fm Ta_ Springs ) N?l

Reason for Travel ¥ (check one): Training O Authority Business b/

Ts this training needed to meet professional licensing requirements? }/(.S

Description of training or business, and reasons and benefits of attendance

ﬁ'wwa.l NYy stete AWWA ConRrente — meet w.'e\dm'.rJ
’Cﬂfn New N3u!&'ﬁaflr- QI\J ne‘ﬁ'of'éanj

Dates of Travel

From: Day (M(T)W T F S S), Date 4/!4/w_ To: Day(M T @ s s), Date_4/16/2e

Total number of business days: 3

Estimated Cost Transportation costs can be obtained from Trish Fabozzi in Legal X8456.

Transportation $ 75 Hotel Accommodations 2 5° Meals §_ 7S

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST$__ 4°° W/ REGISTRATIONFEES 7155

Balance in the travel budget prior tot his trip $ Voo ' G/ Number 259! 4oloos 921212

Comments (i.e. spouse traveling, preferences): Spovse. foss ble — use twe k

81 Pos'SnLIg_

- Approvals:

,-«é' " Date_3-3-2020
Executive Direcfor Date 5 / bZZUZo

4 - <
Secretary ’72%\%“7’*:\ " pate 03/04/20

Date of Resolution Ttem No.

Department Head

Rev. 4/07




TRAVEL REQUEST
Name  .J ca r Today’s Date 3 =3 =4020
Job Title Dihc‘i’o r o‘? 0 ‘Pera','f ons

Department L jhe [/ Z/g rn Z'Z hau
Destination(s) 5 ar &t ?g& Ft; E?é N (/

Reason for Travel v (check one): Training x Authority Business O

Ts this training needed to meet professional licensing requirements? Ve Y

Description of training or business, and reasons and benefits of attendance

hwwh nhnuﬁ lA).J‘er C@gcrmo- /g/ﬁdik i

p!?u][n! E 5{_2}( QF h igz'l'g fL £ /Afgz f‘rgul'aﬁﬂac
ard Mu.f.d.;, i Hhe wafer indos .

Dates of Travel

From: Day (M@w T F S S), Date_4-/9-20 28 To: Day(MT W@F S S), Date 4~/6-2020

Total number of business days: _3

Estimated Cost Transportation costs can be obtained from Trish Fabozzi in Legal X8456.

Transportation $ a? 5‘ Hotel Acc;}nlmodations s 50 4 Meals $_ /00
6o

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $_350® W/ REGISTRATION FEE § 73 [8)

. 2 J' /
Balance in the travel budget prior tot his trip $ g 5 00 G/L Number ¥0/000 ?ZLZJ' ;

Comments (i.e. spouse traveling, preferences): /[/”‘-Q_—-

- Approvals: _ _ .
Department Head / M = ~ Date 3 -3—202 ¢

Executive Director

Date f_\/ %/26!57

03/04/20
Date

Secretary

Date of Resolution Ttem No.

Rev. 4/07



TRAVEL REQUEST

Name: Paul Miklos Date: 02/26/2020

Job Title: WTPO Crew Chief, STP

Department: Production

Destination(s): 2020 NYS AWWA Annual Meeting/Conference, Saratoga Springs, NY

Reason for Travel / (check one): Training Authority Business [

Is this training needed to meet professional licensing requirements? Yes

Description of training or business, and reasons and benefits of attendance:

AWWA NYS annual conference with many various sessions to attend regarding information on all

aspects of water production and distribution.

Dates of Travel

From: Day (M T W T F S S), Date: 04/14/2020 To: Day(M T W T F S S), Date: 04/16/2020

Total number of business days: 3

Estimated Cost Transportation costs can be obtained from Trish Fabozzi X8456.

Transportation $_N/A Hotel Accommodations $ 310.00 Meals $ 50.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $ 360.00 W/ REGISTRATION FEE $ 715.00

Balance in the travel budget prior to this trip $_8.825.00

G/L. Number: 401000 Unit No.: 1010 Primary No.: 640137

Comments (i.e. spouse traveling, preferences): None

Approvals:

Department Head: :[/M“’/ AQ’?"'W— Date: 3 / 2 / Z2
L

Executive Director: y Date: 5/ a/ ada

: /A
Secretary:(,/%\lé(f_\ Dt _i/ % / 20

Date of Resolution: [tem No.:

Rev. 4/07



TRAVEL REQUEST

Name: Todd Mevers Date: 02/26/2020

Job Title: Sr. Water Treatment Plant Operator, Stureeon Point WTP

Department:  Production

Destination(s): 2020 NYS AWWA Annual Meeting/Conference, Saratoga Springs, NY

Reason for Travel / (check one): Training Authority Business [

Is this training needed to meet professional licensing requirements? Yes

Description of training or business, and reasons and benefits of attendance:

AWWA NYS annual conference with many various sessions to attend regarding information on all

aspects of water production and distribution.

Dates of Travel

From: Day (MT W TF S S), Date: 04/14/2020 To: Day(M TW TF S S), Date: 04/16/2020

Total number of business days: 3

Estimated Cost Transportation costs can be obtained from Trish Fabozzi X8456.

Transportation $_N/A Hotel Accommodations $ 310.00 Meals $ 50.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $ 360.00 W/ REGISTRATION FEE $ 715.00

Balance in the travel budget prior to this trip $_8.825.00

G/L Number: 401000 Unit No.: 1010 Primary No.: 640137
Comments (i.e. spouse traveling, preferences): None
Approvals:

Department Head: W Date: 3/ 7 / £o
£ 5 3

K Date: 65/.«5 /MZﬂ

- —— 03/04/20
/ Date:

Executive Director:

Secretary:

Date of Resolution: [tem No.:

Rev. 4/07





